
Subject: Pre-Award DBE Review 

Contract Number:  0174-0442 
Contract Amount:  $4,199,920.23 
Funding Source:  Federal, 100% 

Bid Opening Date:  July 26, 2023 
OJT Requirement: No 

Requirement:  DBE ☒ SBE ☐ GFE ☐ Prime is a DBE: Yes ☐ No ☒  

Required % (Dollar Amount): 5% ($209,996.01) 
Contractor: The NY CONN Corp.    
Date:   July 31. 2023 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Christopher Angelotti From: Sydney Ormsby   
 Division of Construction Operations  Fiscal Administrative Officer 
 Division Chief  Contracts Section 

 
This Contractor has met the 5 day federal guideline for DBE submittals. 
 
In accordance with the provisions, the contractor has submitted the following to meet the pre-award 
requirements for this contract.  
 

Subcontractor Race/Gender Amount 
Nominated ($) 

Amount 
Credited ($) 

MS Unlimited, Inc.  36,625.08 21,975.04 

Connecticut Traffic Control LLC.  13,612.80 13,612.80 

Ocean State Signal Co.  159,060.00 95,436.00 

John Paul Garcia and Associates, P.C.  22,600.00 22,600.00 

Cristiano and Son Painting and 
Construction, Inc. 

 61,200.00 61,200.00 

    

       

Total  293,097.88 214,823.84 
 

 
Please review and indicate if you find this submittal acceptable by signing below. If you find any 
nominated subcontractor is not to receive credit for any line item but the prime still meets the 
minimum requirement, please indicate your exception below. 
 

 

 

Division of Construction Operations       Date 
Division Chief 
                                                                                            
 

 

Comments:_______________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________ 

C. Angelotti DCO
Typewritten Text
*Approved As Noted

C. Angelotti DCO
Text Box
*Approved as noted. 

       The appropriate MS Unlimited was submitted as a Supplier, which is the current discretion in the CTDOT DBE directory.
       It is the Contractors responsibility to monitor the Commercial Useful Function aspects of the execution of the work.   
       The Contractor has committed 1 L.S. at $22,000.00 to John Paul Garcia for construction surveying.   
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Angelotti, Christopher G

From: Ormsby, Sydney

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 11:50 AM

To: Angelotti, Christopher G

Cc: Booth, Ashley; Sweeney, Jennifer J.

Subject: RE: 0174-0442 DBE Compliance Approval Needed

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The response from NY Conn is as follows: 

 

Sydney, 

 

When the low bid package was submitted on Friday, July 28th, MS Unlimited only had NAICS code #423860. Less than a 

week later, on Thursday, August 3rd the DBE directory had updated MS Unlimited’s NAICS codes to what you see today. 

As I was unable to revise the forms, the correct NAICS code should be #339950 Traffic Sign Manufacturing. 

 

Thank you 

 

Jason Steeves  
Project Engineer 
The NY-Conn Corporation  

5 Shelter Rock Road - Suite 8  

Danbury, CT 06810 - 7169  

Ph: 203-744-9206   
Fax: 203-744-8461 
www.nyconncorp.com  

CT Lic. #186542 

Westchester Co Lic #1608 

Putnam Co Lic #R24612 

AA/EOE 

 

 

From: Angelotti, Christopher G <Christopher.Angelotti@ct.gov>  

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 2:18 PM 

To: Ormsby, Sydney <Sydney.Ormsby@ct.gov> 

Cc: Booth, Ashley <Ashley.Booth@ct.gov>; Sweeney, Jennifer J. <Jennifer.Sweeney@ct.gov> 

Subject: FW: 0174-0442 DBE Compliance Approval Needed 

 

Sydney, 

 

                It appears the NAICS code on the PAC form for MS unlimited is incorrect.  Please have NY-Conn let us know if it 

was a typo. 

 

From: Ormsby, Sydney <Sydney.Ormsby@ct.gov>  

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 8:08 AM 

To: Angelotti, Christopher G <Christopher.Angelotti@ct.gov> 

Cc: Booth, Ashley <Ashley.Booth@ct.gov>; Sweeney, Jennifer J. <Jennifer.Sweeney@ct.gov> 

Subject: 0174-0442 DBE Compliance Approval Needed 
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Good Morning, 

 

Please find attached the DBE packet for project #0174-0442. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Sydney Ormsby 

Fiscal Administrative Officer 

Department of Transportation 

Bureau of Finance and Administration 

Contracts Unit 

Phone 860-594-2309 

 

Email   sydney.ormsby@ct.gov 

 



i



 
 

 
 
 
 
7/25/2023 
 
Mr.Steeves; 
 
CTDOT Project #174-442 Various Signals 
 
 
150  #0977001 28” Traffic Cones    $24.25 EA + Tax PLUS FRT 
100  #0978002 Traffic Drums    $74.25 EA + Tax PLUS FRT 
1689 #1220027 Construction Signs .80 alum signs $13.85 SF + Tax PLUS FRT  
 
PRICES SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Mary Beth Sbaraglia 
President   
 
 
 

MS Unlimited, Inc. 
Certified Woman Owned Business & Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 

6828 Ellicott Dr.   Phone: (315) 437-1291 
E. Syracuse, NY  13057             Fax:    (315) 437-6086 
marybeth@msunlim.com 
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